From: nominations@acct.org

To: Boreing, Vicki
Subject: BD 9/9/20 - Register Your Voting Delegate Today! Brenda is the only trustee attending.
Date: Thursday, August 27, 2020 11:08:37 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of LCCC. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If you think this is a phishing email, you can forward it to ITS Security.

WARNING: The sender of this email could not be validated and may not match the person in the ""From"" field.

Laramie County Community College:

It's that time of the year to register your voting delegate! The upcoming elections for the 2021
Board of Directors, Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Committee, and Nominating Committee

Members is approaching soon. The election is being held just prior to the virtual 2020 ACCT
Leadership Congress from September 30 - October 1.

To register your voting delegate, please read the following important information.

1. To determine the number of votes your institution is entitled to please identify which
headcount enrollment (Fall 2019 full and part-time for credit) selection applies:
= 1- 20,000 =1 voting delegate
= 20,001- 40,000 = 2 voting delegates
= 40,000+ = 3 voting delegates

2. Eligibility requirements for voting delegate(s) include:

= Fiscal year 2021 ACCT membership dues MUST be received and verified by
September 28, 2020. Please disregard if you have remitted your dues renewal
payment.

= Only voting members of governing boards may serve as voting delegates (i.e.,
Chancellor/President, Professional Board Staff, and "'trustee emeritus' may not
serve as voting delegates.)

= The Board Chair or the Board must choose your voting delegate(s) internally
prior to registration for the Regional Caucuses and the Senate meeting. ACCT
does not weigh in on voting delegate selection.

= Voting delegates must register by September 28, 2020 to ensure sufficient time
before the elections to receive your voting credentials.
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For more information on the election schedule, candidate information, and additional voting
delegate details, please visit acct.org.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter. We look forward to seeing you virtually!

Sincerely,
ACCT

==

Voting delegate questions? Election questions?

Visit the virtual election FAQ page or contact us at nominations@acct.org.
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